

## Minutes of Leven parish council meeting held on Tuesday, 2 March 2021 at 7:15pm via Zoom.

Present: Mrs Ablett (chair), S Mathison, K Macklin, R Gibson, D Thorne, R Jennings, P Bakes, Mrs Ellerington-Jennings, Mrs Saunders (resident)

**20-21/134 Apologies:** Miss Richardson, S Nicholson, Councillor Greenwood

**20-21/135 Declaration of Interest both pecuniary and non-pecuniary:** None

**20-21/136 Minutes of the last meeting:** D Thorne proposed, K Macklin seconded, and all were in favour of them being signed as a true record. R Jennings abstained as he was not able to take part in the February meeting.

**20-21/137 Clerk's report:** All items to be covered on the agenda.

### **20-21/138 Correspondence**

5 February 2021	David Nolan	Survey of Parish and Town Councillors in the East Riding on subject of a Joint Mayoral Authority of East Riding and Hull
8 February 2021	East Riding of Yorkshire Council	Face to face meeting and parish meetings
9 February 2021	East Riding of Yorkshire Council	East Street, one way, Leven
10 February 2021	East Riding of Yorkshire Council	North Street, Leven – Speed awareness
15 February 2021	East Riding of Yorkshire Council	Face to face meetings and parish meetings
17 February 2021	East Riding of Yorkshire Council	Devolution
17 February 2021	East Riding of Yorkshire Council	Response to Councillor Nolan
19 February 2021	Mr & Mrs Ellis	Traffic speed through Leven
19 February 2021	East Riding of Yorkshire Council	Parish Council vacancy
25 February 2021	East Riding of Yorkshire Council	Consultation on a Draft Flood Risk Supplementary Document
2 March 2021	East Riding of Yorkshire Council	Face to face meetings from May 2021
2 March 2021	East Riding of Yorkshire Council	Face to face meetings from May 2021

Correspondence regarding face-to-face meetings was discussed. An email had been received from East Riding of Yorkshire Council advising that the government were looking to extend the legislation whereby meetings could continue to be held remotely. The parish council will wait for further instructions to be issued before deciding on delegated powers being given to the clerk. To be discussed at the April meeting.

### **20-24/139 Planning applications**

**21/00371/PLF – Mr & Mrs Needham - Erection of two storey extension to rear at 1 West Street, Leven**  
No objections to the application.

**21/00390/PLF – Mrs Vikki James - Erection of single storey extension to rear at 11 Mallard Avenue, Leven** - No objections to the application.

**21/00406/PLF – Mrs Emma Leak - Erection of a single storey extension to rear with roof lights at 25 Hornsea Road, Leven - No objections to the application. Support the comments made by the IDB regarding surface water.**

**21/00435/PLF – Mr James Tennison – Erection of single storey rear extension and extension to first floor dormer to front at 37 Barley Gate, Leven - No objections to the application.**

**20-21/140 Planning decisions:**

**20/02442/PLF – Mr David Thew – Erection of a dwelling in association with the livery business at land south of Starr Carr Farm, Starcarr Lane, Brandesburton - refused**

**20-21/141 Treasurer’s report**

<b>2 March 2021</b>	<b>Mrs S L Woolfitt ((goinks.co.uk)</b>	<b>£17.00</b>	<b>Purchase of ink maintenance box for printer</b>
<b>2 March 2021</b>	<b>Leven CE (VC) School</b>	<b>£55.92</b>	<b>Purchase of 8 tablet covers. Included in the funding from Routh Windfarm Community Fund grant received by the parish council</b>
<b>2 March 2021</b>	<b>Mrs S L Woolfitt (Amazon)</b>	<b>£12.57</b>	<b>Purchase of litter picker for Mr Dawson</b>
<b>25 March 2021</b>	<b>Mrs S L Woolfitt</b>	<b>£379.92</b>	<b>March salary and expenses</b>
<b>25 March 2021</b>	<b>Mr A E Dawson</b>	<b>£191.51</b>	<b>March salary</b>

Mrs Ellerington-Jennings proposed, P Bakes seconded, and all were in favour of the above payments being made.

**20-21/142 Financial matters: None**

**20-21/143 Representatives reports:**

**Leven School:** Mrs Ellerington-Jennings advised that the children would be returning to the school from Monday, 8 March 2021.

**East Riding of Yorkshire Council matters:**

**17/19 East Street:** Councillor Gateshill advised that he had spoken with the next door neighbour of the properties and had looked at the properties from the outside. Councillor Gateshill advised that he is in communication with Carly Jensen, Enforcement Officer and hopefully action will be taken soon.

**Yarrows Aggregates:** Councillor Gateshill has been contacted by residents regarding the noise coming from fans drying the sand at Yarrows Aggregates. Councillor Gateshill further advised that the owner of Yarrows Aggregates has not had planning permission approved for the 6 fans and has been advised that he will have to apply for retrospective planning permission. Des Simmonds, Enforcement, East Riding of Yorkshire Council is the officer dealing with the site.

**20-21/144 General purpose matters:**

**Bulb planting:** S Mathison commented on the bulbs all coming through and the village should be awash with colour very shortly. S Mathison asked if the councillors could make a note of areas that have not been planted so that we can plant some at the back end of this year.

**Bench:** Mark Winter has been in contact with regards to placing a bench somewhere in the village in memory of his late parents. Mark will submit a picture of the bench once it has been made. The council needs to find a place for it to be sited.

**Snow and ice:** Mrs Ellerington-Jennings commented that during the bad weather the path near to the bus shelter was covered in snow and very icy. The clerk will ask Mr. Dawson if it can be gritted if it occurs again.

**20-21/145 Date of next meeting – Tuesday, 6 April 2021 via Zoom**

**As there was no further business the meeting closed at 9:00pm**